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New course with supporting documents
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Minimum Cr. Hrs 3. Repeatable O 8. Variable Title O
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Engineering Faculty Document No. 14-07

May 16, 2007
TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Electrical and Computer Engineering
RE: Deletion of ECE 674.

The faculty of the School of Electrical and Computer Engineering has approved
the deletion of the following course. This action is now submitted to the
Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

ECE 674 Topological Methods Of Network Analysis
Sem.1 and 2. Class 3, cr. 3. (Offered every third semester.)
Prerequisite: ECE 301; or Masters Student Standing or higher. Authorized
equivalent courses or consent of instructor may be used in satisfying course pre-
and co-requisites.

Fundamentals of graph theory. Signal flow graph method of circuit and system
analysis. Network equilibrium equations in explicit form. Formulation of state
equations. Topological formulas for network functions. The maximum flow
problem. Network reliability analysis.

Reason: Course has not been taught for an extended period of time. Course has been
deleted from the curriculum.

Mark J. T. Smith, Head
School of Electrical & Computer Engineering

APPROVED FOR THE FACULTY
OF THE SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING
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